22357 Columbia Street
Dearborn, Ml 48124-3431
313-277-5095
pvsé@cornell.edu

13 August 2020 VIA FEDEX AIRBILL 8007 — 9341 - 6318
President Donald J. Trump Vice President Michael R. Pence
The White House The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW 1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW
Washington, DC 20500 Washington, DC 20500
202-456-1111 202-456-1111

Subject: My Letter to Dr. Anthony S. Fauci of 21 July 2020

Dear Mr. President/ Mr. Vice President:

As you can see from the attached, you both received your copy of the subject letter on 22 July 2020;
Dr. Fauci received his on 29 July 2020 (first page overleaf). As of this writing | have not received a
response from Dr. Fauci.

%

Upon review with literally thousands, the most strident response, to the subject letter, seems to be public
concern/outrage regarding the following quote segments from page 32:

“I (Paul Sheridan) am unclear how combatting retroviruses in-general, which utilize
enzymatic reverse transcriptase, which allow it to transcribe DNA from the RNA
template, connects to the processes of Beta-coronavirus. The only plausible
explanation is that you have tacitly admitted to a deeply contentious truth:

Your mRNA-based vaccine will inherently re-write the human DNA.

And now, you (Fauci), President Trump, VP Pence, Bill Gates, Dr. Francis Collin, and
multi-billion-dollar pharmaceutical corporations are ranting about “Operation Warp
Speed,” promoting an expensive taxpayer-funded vaccine that will expose humanity
to the uncharted dangers of mRNA ?”
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As Dr. Fauci is fully aware, and openly sought/favored decades ago, the manufacturers of these types of
vaccines are immune from civil liability with respect to injury or death resulting from their wares:

| discussed this fact with First Lady Melania Trump in my letter to her of 23 July 2020:
Subject: Question Regarding Mr. Barron Trump, Reference: “You Have No Right Not To Be
Vaccinated,” available here:

http://pvsheridan.com/Sheridan2Melania-3-23July2020.pdf

Conclusion / Request

| am told that most of my materials are not “getting through.” Given the subject matters, and the ongoing
practice of censorship that so permeates the entire nation, especially The Swamp, | am not surprised.
Please consider this reality in-general when it comes to your deliberations on the COVID-19 issues.

Request: Please direct Dr. Fauci to respond to the subject letter, and prior to any distribution of an
alleged vaccine for SARS-CoV-2. His response should not be limited to that issue alone, but to each
and every question posed. You will find questions on pages 3, 8, 9, 11, 16, 19, 23, 25, 27, and 28.

Again, on page 1 of the subject letter | quote Dr. Fauci from his 10 July 2020 interview with the Financial
Times of London, a news media outlet known for its catering to large financial vested interests:

“1 have a reputation, as you probably have figured out, of speaking the
truth at all times and not sugar-coating things. And that may be one of
the reasons why | haven’t been on television very much lately.”

Please direct him to continue to effect this “reputation” in his response(s) to the subject letter.

Respectfully yours,

Paul V. Sheridan

Attachment and enclosure

cc: Dr. Scott W. Atlas
Hoover Institution of Stanford University
Suite 500
1399 New York Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20005
202-760-3200
FedEx Ground 1283181-00005494


http://pvsheridan.com/Sheridan2Melania-3-23July2020.pdf

